## Price County Fair Board Association Meeting July 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Members present: Michelle Drobnik, Cassandra Bogle, Kristy Carlson, Peter Dahlie, Amber

Rehberg, and Rosanna Bogle (Available by phone Jed Hallstrand, Paul

Dischler, and Alexis Baratka)

**Absent**: Wyatt Lebal

**Others Present**: Darin Baratka – Price County Productions

Meeting was called to order by Michelle Drobnik at 5:04 p.m.

**Minutes**: A motion was made by Michelle to approve the minutes from May 21, 2023, seconded by Jed. Motion passed.

**Treasurer Report**: Rosanna provided treasurers report. A motion was made by Peter to approve the treasurers report, seconded by Cassandra. Motion passed. Statement of Activity Detail January 1 – July 8, 2023 was provided to board members.

Public Comment: None

**Red Cross**: Rosanna will work details of possibly having a blood drive at the fairgrounds on Thursday morning.

**Camping**: 12 camp spots will be available for animal exhibitors. There will be four with electric, eight without electric and six feet in between each site. Camping application is available on website.

**Fair Help**: Peter will have seven helpers in Open Class (Terri, Frank, Elaine, Bev, Cathy, Sue, and Tracy) for Wednesday entry drop off, Thursday judging, and Sunday release of entries. Helping Hands Volunteers will assist Peter with watching building throughout fair.

## **Old business:**

**Open Class Building:** Lengthy discussion of what is needed for the open class building. Kristy volunteered to provide her personal peg boards for the open class entries. Peter and Amber will work together to finalize the open class building setup.

**School Displays**: Park Falls will have 281 entries; Prentice – 8 boards, Phillips – 7 boards, Red Apple – 2 boards.

**Stage** – Rodeo used school old stage (12 ft x 16 ft) and it worked great. Kristy will follow-up on Prentice Fire Dept stage usage.

**Dirt Dash** – there will be a meeting on the 17<sup>th</sup> of July for further details of the event.

## **New business:**

4-H contract – will add to the next agenda.

Work Day has not been scheduled.

Fair Entries will only be taken at the fair office on 17 July, from 11am to 6pm. Otherwise, they can be mailed and postmarked by 17 July.

Discussion on food and booth vendor status. Booth vendors are always welcomed, whether indoors or outdoors.

Darin with Price County Productions brought up employee appreciation passes for Price County employees. Darin will email Nick with additional information.

Moose Bingo is still being worked.

On the lookout for volunteers throughout the week. Rosanna will contact BW Papersystems, Forward Bank, State Farm, and Army Reserves. Amber suggested putting a work schedule on the website for public to see and volunteer for time slots; Rosanna will put spreadsheet on website.

Next Meeting: Next meeting will be on July 23, 2023 @ 5pm, held in the fairground's office.

**Adjourn:** Jed made a motion at 6:15 pm to adjourn meeting, seconded by Cassandra. Meeting was adjourned.